KEN CARYL ART GUILD

Minutes of the General Directors' and Members' Meeting Thursday, May 9, 2024

MEETING DETAILS:

Location: In-person meeting at Karen Morjig's home

Call to Order: 7:10 PM

Board Members in attendance:

• Cindy Marshall, Judy Ahlborn, Steve McCall, Steve Begei

KCAG Members in attendance:

• Karen Morjig, Charlie Cassel, ReJean Peebles, Tori Pereiera

REMEMBERANCES:

Prior to the start of the meeting, Cindy and those in attendance reflected on the recent passing of Scott Wendy-Uttley in March, and also of Larry Perkins - a founding member of KCAG - in May. Our sincerest thoughts of condolence were extended to their spouses Hari and Petra, for their tremendous losses.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

- \$1,391.90 (estimated)
- Cindy announced that Bruce Nall will be stepping away from his position as KCAG Treasurer, and Steve McCall volunteered to take his place. Cindy Marshall, Steve McCall and Bruce Nall will plan to meet at KCAG's Credit Union at a time and date TBD, and execute the formal documents/signatures required for Steve to officially assume the Treasurer's responsibilities.

OLD BUSINESS:

KCAG Show a Columbine Library

- o Due to unexpected openings, KCAG members were afforded several extra months of group and solo displays at the Columbine library
 - Hosted the originally scheduled KCAG Group show
 - Feb: Mar Extension of KCAG Group show
 - Joint print show by Cindy Marshall and Donna Schnitzer Mar:
 - Solo textile show by Judy Ahlborn
- o Cindy reported that additional solo show opportunities were available for KCAG members, and that Alexis McDowell had already expressed interest in a future show.

Jeffco High School Art Show

- Bruce Nall, Karen Morjig, and Judy Ahlborn were this year's KCAG judging representatives at the Jeffco Schools Foundation High School Art Exhibit at the Arvada Center
- Out of many deserving pieces, the selection went to Saige LeFleur of Dakota Ridge HS, and was awarded a \$100 Certificate from KCAG for her outstanding work.



Participation in the 2024 KC Art Festival

- See event poster at right:
- KCAG will participate in the 2024 KCR Art Festival held on Saturday, June 29, from 11am to 4pm.
- The KCAG Member Show will be upstairs in the Shaffer Room, and be independent of the Resident's show downstairs in the Bradford Room.
- KCAG setup would probably occur the day before, on Friday, June 28.
- The KCAG artworks could be NFS or available for sale, but the details of the transactions must be handled privately between buyer and artist.
- Deadline for resident registration is May 15, while images of artworks must be submitted by June 3. KCAG
 will jury the artworks, while K
- Register for a chance to display your artwork in the Ken-Caryl Ranch Art Festival and win prizes! For more information and to register scan here! Date: June 29 Time: 11 a.m. - 4 p.m. Location: Ranch House **Art Show Timeline** April 1: Artist registration period opens May 15: Artist registration closes June 3: Artwork submission period closes at 10 p.n June 17: Notification to artists who are selected Artwork will be juried by the Ken-Caryl Art Guild Two age groups: 8-15 years old & 16+ All mediums accepted (photo, painting, drawing, sculpture, etc.) Art must not exceed 24" x 36" x 48" KEN-CARYL Generously Sponsored by GUILD Karen Lamar with Coldwell Banker Realty!

will jury the artworks, while KCR will be responsible for awards.

- KCR would provide food trucks, music, and other entertainment for the event, with KCAG possibly augmenting the activities with art-oriented demonstrations of chalk art, face painting, pastel drawing, pottery, or jewelry, depending on member interest and availability (TBD later).
- o A call for KCAG member participation will be issued shortly.

NEW BUSINESS:

• ZOOM Remote Meeting App:

 The paid subscription to the ZOOM remote meeting app has been cancelled, as it was felt there was insufficient member participation to warrant the \$150/y subscription fee.

KCR Brew HaHa Event

- Event held in September (?)
- Despite low artist participation at last year's event, it was decided to try again this year.

Atlas Coffee Shop Meetup

o The date of the Meetup will be moved to every 3rd Saturday of the month.

New Director of Exhibits

- With new members present, Cindy took the opportunity to solicit interest in someone filling the position of Director of Exhibits, a position she has been filling for several years while also serving as KCAG President.
- Member Tori Pereiera indicated she would consider it.

NEXT MEETING:

Next KCAG Board and General meeting – Thursday, August 8, at 7:30pm.

If needed, a Special Meeting regarding KCAG participation in the KCR Art Festival might be called before then.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting ended at 8:10pm.

MINUTES: Recorded and submitted by S. Begej.